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Milford, Conn [CT] Jan 10 /97 [1897]

Dear Cousin John,
Your letter of 6 Jan /97
duly read but I am Sorry
to relate that Father is so
sick with his old complaint 
that he is unable to do
anything but remain quiet
and can hardly get around
the house without exerting 
himself, but he is recovering
slowly, but will give you
all the information that
Father knows of.

Cornelius W [Wade] Williams, Sr.
your Uncle's mother's name was
Sarah Borden

Mark
Note
1st Email from Paul Edelen

From: Paul Edelen 
To: Mark@stickels.org
Sent: Tue, July 28, 2009 6:18:48 AM
Subject: John Castree Williams

I am working on our genealogy and ran across a letter addressed to John Castree Williams dated c. 1897 from his second cousin replying to a query about their Williams background. Let me know if you would like a scanned copy of the document. I am certain that the links are correct. It takes it back to the Revolutionary War and some Quaker connections. 

Paul Edelen

Mark
Note
2nd Email from Paul

From: Paul Edelen 
To: Mark Stickels <mark_stickels@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sun, August 2, 2009 9:26:50 PM
Subject: RE: John Castree Williams

Mark,

The attached is a scanned version of the original document. It appears that John Castree Williams corresponded with Cornelius Wade Williams asking for information about the family. They were cousins. Cornelius lived in Derby, CT and John Castree Williams lived in NYC. At the time, Cornelius was elderly and somewhat ill and composed some information and left it to his son, Cornelius Wade Williams, Jr. to transcribe and send a letter. This would have been in 1897. I am not sure if the letter ever got mailed, but I am attaching a copy of the original transcription. Since I emailed you, I have traced out much of the family background. The home that Cornelius Wade Williams lived in (Derby, CT) is still in the family. The letter was found in the attic by my mother in law. Most of the names cited in the letter have been traced to family members, but the trail is cold on some. I am certain that the John Castree Williams in your website is the same person to whom the letter was intended.

Paul Edelen

Mark
Note
[ The complete letter Transcribed by Mark Stickels - Below]

--- Page 1 ---

Milford, Conn [CT] Jan 10 /97 [1897]

Dear Cousin John,

Your letter of 6 Jan /97
duly read but I am Sorry to relate that Father is so sick with his old complaint that he is unable to do anything but remain quiet and can hardly get around the house without exerting 
himself, but he is recovering slowly, but will give you all the information that Father knows of.

Cornelius W [Wade] Williams, Sr. your Uncle's mother's name was
Sarah Borden

--- Page 2 ---

Father says that as soon as he gets better or able he would be please to correspond.

John Williams was captured by the British and confined on Duane & Rose St. in what was then the Sugar house Captured in Jersey.

  The names that must of fought in the Revolution was John, Noah, Cornelius, Henry, David, Squire.

Squire House is where the British Bayonetted the bed and took Exekiel and through [threw] him off the floor and [left him] barely [?] living and being so young they left him.
John was given powders [drugs] by the British but [he] didn't

--- Page 3 ---

take them.  The doctors came in every day to see how he war getting along 
and he was getting along so nice that he met with favor with the King so he
put him in the King's Garden.  he watched his chance and ...[took] row boat and escaped to [the] Jersey shore.

Any information you can send up would be interesting Father says that he would be pleased to have you come and see him.

--- Page 4 ---

then he could give you all the information you should want.
and after that you will send anything interesting you may find pertaining
to our ancestors etc.

Yours Sincerely,

   Cornelius Williams, Sr.
   John Castree Williams
   179 West 87th St
   New York [City]

--- Page 5 ---

Cornelius Williams was the one that your uncle, was named after was Captain of a company that fought in the Revolutionary war, and when he gave an order, and his men didn't obey it he would thump them on the shoulder from whence he derived his nick name "Thump"

Borden Town, New Jersey no doubt name after the Borden family. 

                   children 
Samuel Borden, Sarah
Borden Brother
Children of Samuel Borden
Amanda Van Nest had one son [two marked out names] George
located 4 ave below 26, NY City
Jane Hallet
Matilda Roome

One son William Borden 
Charlote Borden married
Camadon,
                  ---- Children
Mary Ann Mook, William,
  Tommy & Angelina, 
   Sallie Haverson

--- Page 6 ---

Angelina Mook married a man by the name of Wallearus
  Grand mother Sarah Borden her Sister Hanna Goodnough
Samuel Brother to Sarah 
Grand Mother Sarah Borden
Another name before being married name was Cook,
  Your Aunt Mary Ann Descendants [?} my mother was High duchess [not clear] of the Princess of Holland.
  Your Grandfather John Borden

--- Page 7 ---

Recopied by Cornelius Wade Williams, Jr.

Milford, Conn [CT] 2 - 5/96  [2 Feb 1896]

[image of hand pointing to the right]
Children of John and Rachel Williams [image of hand pointing to the left]
  John Williams was born 10-18/1749   [18 Oct 1749]
  Noah Williams "      "      8-20/1751    [20 Aug 1751]
  Cornelius Williams "  "    12-20/1753  [20 Dec 1753]
  Henry Williams  "    "      12-19/1755  [19 Dec 1755]
  David Williams  "     "      7-27/1758   [27 Jul 1758]
  Squire Williams  "    "     10-4/1760    [4 Oct 1760]
  Smith Williams  "    "      11-24/1768  [24 Nov 1765]
  Ezekiel Williams "   "      8-19/1765   [19 Aug 1768]
  Abner Williams  "    "      4-19/1764    [19 Apr 1769] 
  Lenia Williams  "     "      9-11/1770    [11 Sep 1770]

10 boys - 6 girls above [un-readable]

Ezekiel Williams died   5-27/1847       [27 May 1847]   
John Williams 	   "      4-11/1782    [11 Apr 1782]   age 60
Miles Williams      "      10-27/1747  [27 Oct 1747]     "   6
Rachel Williams    "      2-19/1794    [19 Feb 1794]  age 64
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Father says that as soon 
as he gets better or able he
would be please to correspond.

John Williams was captured
by the British and confined
on Duane & Rose St. in what
was then the Sugar house
Captured in Jersey.
  The names that must of 
fought in the Revolution
was John, Noah, Cornelius,
Henry, David, Squire.

Squire House is where the
  British Bayonetted the bed
and took Exekiel and through [threw]
him off the floor and [left him] barely [?]
living and being so young
they left him.
John was given powders [drugs] by the
  British but didn't
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take them.  The doctors came
in every day to see how 
he war getting along 
and he was getting along
so nice that he met with
favor with the King so he
put him in the King's Garden.
he watched his chance and
...[took] row boat and escaped to 
[the] Jersey shore.
Any information you can
send up would be
interesting
Father says that he would
be pleased to have you 
come and see him.
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then he could give you
all the information you
should want.

and after that you will
send anything interesting
you may find pertaining
to our ancestors etc.

Yours Sincerely,

   Cornelius Williams, Sr.
   John Castree Williams
   179 West 87th St
   New York [City]


E |
J/ﬁfé’/ % ;ﬁa/mz I /
2% ﬂ 22 %ﬂ( 4 4 éﬁ'flf 7, FOx K fwj/ﬂﬂ-ﬂ
/&y/ Y ‘%W/Zéw?l P '
P22 T /éz/ /7;1 M/f/ et /A |
' // "/Z"{'ﬁ‘ U, W@v/ ezt |
778 a1 M’Z-/ﬂz-mf Lz |
it it 5 ey (L pe el
%MV% Zé’”” m‘z"/”a_ M}Zéfﬁff
y ; 7{!%»’/265 /jif i sl %z‘,
W{é?? ,/mft e 44/ e v 28/ 7 a
/@/f by / 7 et

s
% /ﬁ’fféﬁ %ﬁmz/
/ /fmm ﬁw/
| Chvre off Irriceed  fpilon

(Hrrosectee %Ml/[%/ - / wcl pree

| mw%ﬂﬂ ﬁéﬂs
an&éc/ 4 e feer? 26 %y

i /ﬁ’/?/t( /{/a@f o !
%WM/ /ﬁﬂr]///z[/



Mark
Note
[Transcribed by Mark Stickels]

Page 5

Cornelius Williams was the
one that your uncle, was named
after was Captain of a
company that fought in the
Revolutionary war, and when
he gave an order, and his 
men didn't obey it he would
thump them on the shoulder
from whence he derived his
nick name "Thump"
Borden Town, New Jersey no
doubt name after the Borden
family. 
                   children 
Samuel Borden, Sarah
Borden Brother
Children of Samuel Borden
Amanda Van Nest had one
son [two marked out names] George
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

Angelina Mook married a 
man by the name of Wallearus
  Grand mother Sarah Borden
  her Sister Hanna Goodnough
Samuel Brother to Sarah
Grand Mother Sarah Borden
Another name before being married
name was Cook,
  Your Aunt Mary Ann Descend - 
ants [?} my mother was High duchess [not clear]
of the Princess of Holland.
  Your Grandfather John Borden
Williams.
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




